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 Ryder Wright Blair & Holmes LLP 
  333 Adelaide Street West, 3rd Floor Toronto ON  M5V 1R5







   T. 416-340-9070  F. 416-340-9250   

October 16, 2007

VIA EMAIL

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario  M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:
Application regarding a T1 contract between Union Gas Limited and Lanxess Inc.


EB-2007-0717

I am enclosing a copy of our letter to Union Gas Limited (“Union”) respecting the disclosure of the contract in the above-captioned matter.

Yours truly,

RYDER WRIGHT BLAIR & HOLMES LLP

“Alick Ryder”
J. Alick Ryder, Q.C.

/rg

cc:
Jim Gruenbauer, City of Kitchener, via email

All parties, via email

